American Patriot Council
September 1st, 2020

To: Michigan Attorney General Dana Nessel
From: American Patriot Council (APC)
American Patriot Council: Mission
To Restore and Sustain a Constitutional Government in the United States of America
This letter is a lawful action in exercise of the guaranteed 1st Amendment right found in the Bill
of Rights in the United States Constitution. All APC actions are done in a lawful manner.
AG Nessel,
On July 30th, 2020 the APC met with the Department of Justice and Federal Bureau of
Investigation and presented felonious federal crimes under 18 USC committed by you.
As Michigan’s Attorney General, APC is making you aware, under 18 USC 4 that Gretchen
Whitmer and Jocelyn Benson have both committed federal felonies under 18 USC 241 and 18
USC 1001. Likewise, you have also committed federal felonies under 18 USC 241 and 18 USC
1001. The immediate arrest of Gretchen Whitmer, Jocelyn Benson and turning yourself in to the
DOJ as felons is of high importance to the safety of our state, country and US Constitution.
On May 4th, 2020 you wrote a letter re: EO 2020-69 & 2020-70 to law enforcement colleagues
advocating these EO’s were valid and enforceable. Upon promulgating this, you entered into an
18 USC 241 violation as a co-conspirator with Jocelyn Benson and Gretchen Whitmer to deprive
Michiganders of the 1st, 5th and 14th Amendment rights of the US Constitution.
On June 29th, 2020 you responded to a June 25th, 2020 request from the federal government to
investigate Michigan Governor for her handling of the covid-19 patients sent to nursing homes.
In the June 25th, 2020 letter you were requested public information in correlation to this matter.
Your June 29th, 2020 response to conceal this information is a felony violation of 18 USC 1001.
On July 16th, 2020 you tweeted “This new executive order is the law, just like no smoking inside
of a business”. This fraudulent statement is a felonious violation of 18 USC 1001. The legislative
branch has not passed any mask requirements, executive orders are not laws.
The APC advises you take the following immediate actions:
• Immediately resign from your elected office of Attorney General of Michigan
• Immediately following resignation, turn yourself in to the Department of Justice and be
accountable for your unconstitutional felonious actions
Expect the public to be advocating for your criminal arrest. APC is making your crimes known.
The People of Michigan will not rest until Justice is served, you are held accountable and put in
prison for your crimes.
American Patriot Council

